

Website

<http://anders.finn.ws>

Email

anders@finn.ws

Phone

415-868-5320

Anders Gene Finn

Operations Director in wireless and fiber-optic ISP. Experience in developing partnerships, engineering network growth, support management, and developing partnerships. I have the experience to manage teams and develop projects from start to finish and the engineering experience in the office and field. I work directly with individual residential to large startups in San Francisco.

Experience

MonkeyBrains ISP

Director of Operations

2009-current

MonkeyBrains is a rapidly growing wireless ISP with 25 employees and 5000+ customers in San Francisco bay area. As the first employee, I started from the bottom doing installations from my bicycle. As the company grew, I grew along side.

- network architect and administrator
- technical and high profile sales lead
- manager of support department
- co-manager of field technicians
- relationship developer for cities and institutions to develop growth

Visible Thinking

Owner/Manager

1998-current

IT Consulting Company

- Office network design from gateway to wireless to desktops and servers
- Office network construction wiring and layout
- Cisco IOS router and switch configuration including Amazon IPSEC and BGP VPN gateways
- Web Design
- Reverse Engineering packet streams

ARCADIS

Staff Engineer

2008-2009

International environmental engineering company specializing in bioremediation.

- Monitored sites and took environmental samples
- Designed environmental remediation systems
- Managed construction and drilling crews

Earth Tech

Junior Engineer

2006-2008

Environmental engineering firm

- Monitored sites and took environmental samples
- Designed environmental remediation systems. (near end)

Education and Certifications

Education

Purdue University – BS Civil Engineering (2005) with emphasis in environmental engineering with additional coursework in hydraulics, transportation, air pollution regulation and design, materials engineering and hydrology.

Certifications

- NCEES EIT Certified Engineer, May 2004
- HAZWOPER 40-hour Certified, June 2006 (expired)
- Earth Tech Business Development Seminars
- US-EPA Visible Emissions Evaluator (Smoke School, September 2005)